lracy Maloy

L D
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 6:40 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Cl

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4477072-7866615
113-2416040-6085024

Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $949.35

Approved items

New ASCO EF8210G007 RED-HAT 1l 120V-AC 1/2IN NPT Solenoid Valve D335474
$385.47 | Qty: 1

Eaton 5P Tower UPS 5P1500 1500VA TOWER LCD 120V 1.44 kVA/1.10 kWTower
0.07 Hour Full Load - 8 x NEMA 5-15R
$563.88 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



8/11/2021 Amazon.com: Eaton 5P Tower UPS 5P1500 1500VA TOWER LCD 120V 1.44 kVA/1.10 kWTower 0.07 Hour Full Load - 8 x NEMA 5-15R...
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Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Eaton 55C1500 Pure
Sinewave UPS Battery
Backup, 1440VA /
1080W, AVR, LCD Display,

267

Eaton Electrical 5P1500
External UPS,Black/Silver

4
$51280

$364%

ton 5P Tower UPS
1500 1500VA
JWER LCD 120V
44 kVA/1.10
NTower 0.07 Hour
Il Load - 8 x NEMA
15R

it the Eaton Store

ce: $564.78

t $50 off instantly: Pay $514.78
on approval for the Amazon
~ards Visa Card.

nd Eaton

ttery Cell Sealed Lead Acid
mposition

»duct 5.91x17.52x9.06
nensions inches; 16 Pounds

ittage 1100 watts

out this item

Product Name: 5P Tower UPS
Product Type: Line-interactive UPS
Plug/Connector Type: NEMA 5-15P
Receptacles: 8 x NEMA 5-15R
Interfaces/Ports: RJ-45 RS-232,
USB Network Management:
Optional Batteries: Maintenance-
free, Sealed Lead Acid Hot-
swappable Backup/Run Time: 0.07
Hour 1.10 kW Full Load, 0.22 Hour
550 W Half Load Load Capacity:
1.44 kVA/1.10 kW Input Voltage:
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AC to 153 V AC Adjustable, 89 V AC
‘ to 151 V AC Adjustable Output
Voltage: 100 V AC Nominal, 120 V
AC Nominal, 125 V AC Nominal,
102 V AC to 132 V AC On Utility
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https://www.amazon.com/Eaton-Tower-5P1500-1500VA-kW Tower/dp/B00D90212}

Add to List

110 V AC Input Voltage Range: 70 V

Tripp Lite
SMART1500LCD 1500VA
Smart UPS Battery Back
Up, 900W Rack-

1,682

$309%3

$564.78

Buy new:

FREE delivery: Aug 20 - 24

Fastest delivery: Aug 19 - 20

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1

Add to Cart
BWNOW

£ Secure transaction
Ships from Moon Tech
Sold by Moen Tech

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement

Add a Protection Plan:
(T} 3-Year Protection for $60.99
{7 2-Year Protection for $44.99

Save with Used - Very Good
$245.00

FREE delivery: Aug 16 - 19
Ships from: InStock901

Sold by: InStock901

New & Used (8) from
$245.00 & FREE Shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon

17



8/12/2021 New ASCO EF8210G007 RED-HAT Il 120V-AC 1/2IN NPT Solenoid Valve D335474: Amazon.com: Industrial & Scientific

Hello o
Select your nddress ndustrial & Scientific ¥ .

Hers  Customer Ser

A Best Je

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Industrial & Scientific > Hydraulics, Pneumatics & Plumbing > Fittings > Valves > Solenoid Valves

New ASCO EF8210G007 RED-HAT
I 120V-AC 1/2IN NPT Solenoid
Valve D335474

Visit the Asco Store

Price: $374.24

Brand Asco

Product 7 x 6.25 x 5 inches; 2 Pounds
Dimensions

Inlet National Pipe Tapered
Connection
Type

About this item

¢ Coil Voltage: 120 V-AC
e PortSize: 1/2 IN

e Other: NPT

¢ SKU: D335474 (KFP)

Specifications for this item
Rotl over image to zoom in
Brand Name Asco

Inlet National Pipe Tapered
Connection
Type

Item Weight 2.00 pounds

Number of 1
Items

Part Number D335474-EF8210G007

UNSPSC Code 40141600

See more product details

New (4} from $374.24 & FREE Shipping

Sponsored

Buy it with

https://www.amazon.com/EF8210G007-RED-HAT-120V-AC-SOLENOID-D335474/dp/BO0YBQOU4K

Prime »  New Relegses  Pharmiagy Books  Fashion  Toys & Games

Roty

Account & Lists » & Ovders

Material Handling

$374.24

FREE delivery: Aug 18 - 20

Select delivery location

Only 1 left in stock -
order soon.

Add to Cart
l: Buy Now

i  Secure transaction

Ships from  Home Essentials
Sold by Home Essentials

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement

Add to List

New (4) from
$374.24 & FREE Shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon

$385,47 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: ONLINE DEALZ

$386.40 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: SHOP NET

Have one to sell?

Selt on Amazon

169

Sponsored

Save an school essentials
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